



## Internet Resource Guide for CNCS Grantees

Description	Website Address
<b>CNCS Related Websites</b>	
<b>Corporation for National and Community Service</b> eGrants is the web-based grants management system	<a href="http://www.nationalservice.gov">www.nationalservice.gov</a> <a href="http://www.nationalservice.gov/egrants/index.asp">www.nationalservice.gov/egrants/index.asp</a>
<b>The National and Community Service Act of 1990; Edward M. Kennedy Serve America Act of 2009</b> This is the legislative and regulatory authority for the Corporation's programs.	<a href="http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/role_impact/history.asp">www.nationalservice.gov/about/role_impact/history.asp</a>
<b>Domestic Volunteer Service Act of 1973</b> This is the legislative and regulatory authority for Senior Corps and VISTA programs.	<a href="http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/role_impact/history.asp">www.nationalservice.gov/about/role_impact/history.asp</a>
<b>Regulations governing CNCS</b> This section of the Code of Federal Regulations, 45 CFR Chapter 25, governs how the Corporation manages its grants. Part 2541 – Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments  Part 2543 – Grants and Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Non-Profit Organizations  Part 2551 – Senior Companion Program  Part 2552 – Foster Grandparent Program  Part 2553 – The Retired and Senior Volunteer Program  Part 2516 – School-Based Service-Learning Programs  Part 2517 – Community-Based Service-Learning Programs  Part 2519 – Higher Education Innovative Programs for Community Service	<a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2541_main_02.tpl">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2541_main_02.tpl</a>  <a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2543_main_02.tpl">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2543_main_02.tpl</a>  <a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2551_main_02.tpl">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2551_main_02.tpl</a>  <a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2552_main_02.tpl">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2552_main_02.tpl</a>  <a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2553_main_02.tpl">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2553_main_02.tpl</a>  <a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;rgn=div5&amp;view=text&amp;node=45:4.1.9.11.9&amp;idno=45">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;rgn=div5&amp;view=text&amp;node=45:4.1.9.11.9&amp;idno=45</a>  <a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2517_main_02.tpl">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2517_main_02.tpl</a>  <a href="http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2519_main_02.tpl">http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&amp;tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title45/45cfr2519_main_02.tpl</a>
<b>Resource Center</b> The national service hub for sharing training and technical assistance among CNCS programs. Financial and grants management information site.	<a href="http://www.nationalserviceresources.org/financial-and-grants-management">www.nationalserviceresources.org/financial-and-grants-management</a>

Federal Government and Other Websites	
<p><b>Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)</b> The CFDA database identifies all Federal programs available to state and local governments; domestic profit and non-profit organizations; specialized groups; and individuals.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.cfda.gov">www.cfda.gov</a></p>
<p><b>Central Contractor Registration (CCR)</b> The CCR collects, validates, stores and disseminates data in support of agency acquisition and award missions.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.bpn.gov/ccr/">www.bpn.gov/ccr/</a></p>
<p><b>DUNS Number (Dun &amp; Bradstreet)</b> The Federal government uses this nine-character number to track how Federal funds are distributed.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.dnb.com/us">www.dnb.com/us</a></p>
<p><b>Excluded Parties Lists System (EPLS)</b> This list individuals and firms excluded by Federal government agencies from receiving Federal contracts, subcontracts, and other Federal financial and nonfinancial assistance and benefits.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.epls.gov">www.epls.gov</a></p>
<p><b>Federal Audit Clearinghouse</b> This is the data collection point for all OMB Circular A-133 audit reports. Grantees use this site to submit and monitor audit data for itself and its subgrantees.</p>	<p><a href="http://harvester.census.gov/sac">http://harvester.census.gov/sac</a></p>
<p><b>Federal Register</b> This is the official daily publication for rules, proposed rules, notices of Federal agencies and organizations, executive orders, and other presidential documents.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html">www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html</a></p>
<p><b>Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Subaward Reporting System (FSRS)</b> The reporting tool Federal prime awardees use to capture and report subaward and executive compensation data regarding their first-tier subawards to meet FFATA requirements.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.fsrs.gov/">www.fsrs.gov/</a></p>
<p><b>Grants.gov</b> Allows organizations to electronically find and apply for grants offered by all Federal grant-making agencies.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.grants.gov">www.grants.gov</a></p>
<p><b>GuideStar</b> This is a neutral source that specializes in providing Form 990, program, and financial information on IRS-recognized non-profit organizations.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.guidestar.org">www.guidestar.org</a></p>
<p><b>Office of Management and Budget – Grants Management Circulars</b> These are Government-wide grants management policies covering cost principles, administrative requirements, and audit requirements.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/">www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/</a> 2 CFR Part 215 [formerly A-110] 2 CFR Part 220 [formerly A-21] 2 CFR Part 225 [formerly A-87] 2 CFR Part 230 [formerly A-122] Circular A-102 Circular A-133</p>
<p><b>Payment Management System</b> The Corporation uses the Payment Management System at DHHS to disseminate its grant award funds. Grantees use this system to electronically drawdown fund, view account balances, and submit quarterly Federal Cash Transactions Reports.</p>	<p><a href="http://www.dpm.psc.gov/">www.dpm.psc.gov/</a></p>